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1712019 Merimen e-Claims

View Sent Message

This mall is associated with

*SGHE2ZE5A (581060)
[SIX9102K]
TP
RAYMOMND XPERIA CHAN
Dec 30 2018 6:00PM
[Roswandi bin Ahmad]
Fastech Auto Pte Lid

From LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (LKK_HQ), sent on 07/01/2019 15:00 PM.
To irene_tanisg.mslg-asia.com
cc suri@lkkauto.com

Subject SGHB2E5A (581060) [SIX9101K] TP

Dear Irene,

|Please be infarmed that we have inspected the vehicle SGH 8265A on 03/01/2019.

We are pending estimate from repairer.

Thank you,

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: §256-3561 | email: Sur@ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY e e
There are no documents,

hitps:/isingapore.merimen.comiclaimsaindex.cimfusabox=5VCmail&fuseaction=dsp_view&mode=0&IMSGID=1707246&cur_ialiasid=12&cur_va... 12




Shirlex Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Low ¥i Qian <yigian_low@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Maonday, 7 January 2012 10:21 AM

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto); Pang Xiu 5hi; Irene Tan

Cc: KKLau; Accounts (LKKAuto); SUR

Subject: RE: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP - FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD, DOA:

30/12/2018, SGH 8265A (TP VEHICLE), SJX 9102K (Ol VEHICLE) - Claim Ref: 581060

Hi Shirely
Claim reference 581060 for your necessary action.
Thank you and have a great day ahead!

Best Regards

Low Yi Qian

Administrative Officer

Claims Services Department

Direct line +65 6594 2525 | Direct fax +65 6215 7402 | yigian_low@sg. msig-asia.com

MSIG

2006 Insawer Clakms Team of the Year

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65
6220 9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | www.msig.com.sg | Follow us on £ aMsIG_SG

Amember of BURTAANY [NSURANCE GROUP

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) [mailto:ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com)]

Sent; Monday, 7 January, 2019 9:47 AM

To: Pang Xiu Shi <xiushi_pang@sg.msig-asia.com>; Irene Tan <irene_tan@sg.msig-asia.com>

Cc: KKLau =<kklau@lkkauto.com=; Accounts (LKKAuto) <account@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; Low Yi
Qian <yigian_low@sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: RE: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP - FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD, DOA: 30/12/2018, SGH 8265A
(TP VEHICLE), 5JX 9102K (Ol VEHICLE)

Dear Xiu Shi/Irene,

Kindly provide us the claim reference number for our necessary action.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408%33)



Ehirlez Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 4 January 2019 1:51 PM

To: xiushi_pang@sg.msig-asia.com; 'lrene Tan'

Ce: KKLau; Accounts (LKKAuto); SUR; yigian_low@sg.msig-asia.com

Subject: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTIOM OM WORKSHOP - FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD, DOA:
30/12/2018, SGH 8265A (TP VEHICLE), 5JX 9102K (O1 VEHICLE)

Attachments: TP GIA REPORT pdf

Dear Xiu Shi/lrene,

Please be informed that we had inspected the vehicle SGH 8265A at M/s: FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD,1
KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6 #01-46/48/50 AUTOBAY SINGAPORE 417883 on 03/01/2019.

Enclosed herewith a copy of TP's GIA report. The estimated cost of repair will forward to you shortly.

Meanwhile, kindly provide us the claim reference number for our necessary action.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

shirley Hlew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bik 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)
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Mew Cars

Das \WeltAuto.

Used cars you con trust, Guaraniped.

Used Toyota Rush Car for Sale in Singapore, Viking Motor Pte Lid - sgCarMart Page 1 of 2
Login  Sign up
Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
I Find out more
=il ..-'E"
rish Price Range w| Deprecistion | > 10year( v| vehide Type V] % submitt
Used Cars = Viking Matr
Resourtes
Car Buying
Car Selling

Car Ownership

Car Aftermarket

On The Move

Lifestyle

Car Tyres

EAGLE" FF :

STAY IN CONTROL

wAF LI EA TECHNOLDEY

Toyota

& % {COE till 1172021)

Toyota Rush 1.5A X (COE till 11/2021)

Overview Financial Accessories Similar Research Photos
bl
V.LAFLIN
Add o Shortlist dd to Comparr i a F t Errd
Car Details
Price 520,800
Depreciation 57,200 /yr [ 7]
Reg Date 24-Nov-2006
{2yrs 10miths 20days COE left)
Manufactured 2006 [ 7]
Mileage
Transmission Auto
Engine Cap 1,495 or
Road Tax 4887 fy1 [ 7]
Power BO.O kW (107 bhp)
View specs of the
Curb Weight 1,150 kg [ 7]
Features L5L 4 Cylinders 16 Wakves DOHC WWT-1 Engine, Fuel
Economical, ABS, Dual SHS Airbags, 4 Speed Automatic
Transmission And Low Fuel Congurmption,
Accessories Leather Seats, Fog Lamps, Factory Fitted Multi-Meadia
Player, Reverse Sensors, Retractable Side Mirmors,
Knockdovwn Rear Seats,
Description £3000 Drive Away! (Inclussee 15t Year Insurance And
15t Month [nstaliment) Low Monthly Instaliment!
Monthly [nstaliment At $663/Mth 120 Paint Check By
Our In House Workshop, High Trade-in / High Flex-
Loan Available, In-House [ Bank Loan Available!
COE 35,821 [ 7]
oMY 516,153 [ 7]
ARF 517,769 [ 7]
Dereg Value 514,927 a5 of today (chanoe) L 7]
No. of Owners 4 [ 7]
Type of Veh
Category
Availability Available

https://www.sgearmart.com/used _cars/info.php?ID=788192& DL=3004

Map

L
L]
)

Seller Information

Company

Address

Location
Office Mo

Cantact Person(s)

Viking Motor Pue Ltd

= 80

210 Tuef Club Road Lot B33

63146133

Aaron
Davic
Alex

Martin

96288965
98417307
20016932
91690336

(13-Jan-19



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Page 1 of 2

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 2986A
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SGHB8265A
Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 03 Jan 2019
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA
Vehicle Model: RUSH15A
Primary Colour: Black
Manufacturing Year: 2006

Engine No.: 3571602754
Chassis No.: J200E0004480
Maximum Power Output: 80.0 kW (107 bhp)
Open Market Value: $22,231.00
Original Registration Date: 23 Jun 2006
First Registration Date: 23 Jun 2006
Transfer Count: 2

Actual ARF Paid: $24,455.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Forfeited

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 22 Jun 2021
COE Category: A - Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 5

PQP Paid: $23,227.00
COE Rebate Amount: $11.471.00
Total Rebate Amount: $11,471.00

Message

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle
must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if
applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 03 Jan 2019

OK

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/Ma/vrl/action/enquireRebate By PublicBefore DeregInput?’FUNCTION _ID=F030...  03-Jan-19



R L Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
i Bi Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 02/01/2019 13:38

SUBMITTED BY- Mohd Subairi Bin Mohd Suadi Ong
SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please repar L‘I}TI'EE-‘ﬂE the dedads of the accident o spead up the claims process.,
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.,

3. Information provided must ba as ruthful and accurate as possibke. Any welful misreprasemation or witholding of material fecta may allow INSUrance Companes o
rapudiale palicy Rability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies |s not an admissson of policy liabdity on the part of the insuwance companies,

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&, This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the Genaral Insurance Assoclation of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copess of this repart will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested pariies.

7. By the lodgement of this repart to the insurers, you hereby consent o the archiving of this report af the centre and to coples of the report being made available
aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 02/01/2019 13:25

Date Of Accident 31272018 18:15

Exact Location Of Accident WIVD CITY CARPARK ENTRANCE
Country/State of Loss SINGAPCORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Wehicle Registration Numbaer
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registerad Qwner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state aclion to be taken

Vahicle Category
Insurance Company
MName of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

SGHBZG5A

RAYMOND XPERIA CHAN
STRZZO86A

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-06222986
OTHERS-96222986

TOYOTA
RUSH 1.5 A

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

GAZ288821

RAYMOND XPERIA CHAN
STBZ229B6A

07/08/1978

INDOOR

06/12/1999

19 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +565-96222986

OTHERS-96222986
NOEMAIL

Page 1of 13



Address

Posicode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Wehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident
Type OFf Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other matenal or properly damaged?

| have been approached by unknown personis)
soliciing/offering accident claims assistance,

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Passenager 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported 1o the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Proseculion given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

279C SENGKANG EAST AVE #08-531 SPORE 543279

NO
OWMNER

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
CLEAR
DRY

NO
d
NO
NO
YES
NO
2

NAME: o AIDRINA
GENDER: : FEMALE

NO

MO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Wehicle Category

Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passpart Mumber
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

SJX9102K
HYUMDAI 145 2.0 AT ABS AIRBAG 2ZWD 4DR

PRIVATE CAR

Page 2 of 13



Sketch Plan

IMPORTANT NOTICE

. Please report conrectly the details of the accident 1o speed up the claims process.
This Fgrm must be ¢on

LD Y

1L IS LTI

- Infestmaticn provided must be as truthiul and sccurate as pepplble. Any witlul misrepresentation o wiithisoldang ol materisd
tacts may allow nsurance companies to repodiate policy Rabllity.

The lwsue and scceplande of this Form Dy ifsurance companies is not an adrminsion of policy kandity an the part of the indurance
COrmpanie.

porti 'y g atio

gEFE-ETITEG o

Thnpmnllhrinrwuﬂedhlhmﬁn{mmmwmmumwmﬁmmmm
mﬂmﬁulhrﬂhhﬂmdﬂmmﬁ!iﬂﬂﬁrwﬂﬁifﬂhmmdmmm
imtgrested partees.

- By the ladgment of this repont to the ndurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made availsble sforesaid

Conient under the Personal Data Protoction Act (POPA)
I understand, scknowledge, agree snd consent that

(&) WAy insurer, my workihop and the General Inserance Asgociation of Singapore |“GIA"] may/are permitted to collec, use,
discloie andfor process oy pervonal data/persanal information set out in this [farm| and any other personal infarmation
provided by me of passessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal information”| snd disclose and transfer such
Personal Informatian to all insuren(s) who have insured vehicsels) invalved in this accident Jall msurer(s) who have insured
vihiche(s] invaheed in this accident shall be collectively referred ta a3 the “Inguirers”|, the Inuren’ lawyers/law firms, the
:myﬁmhmdmwmmmwwfmﬂvmﬁmmﬂ for the purposeiil

{i} processing. handling and/or dealing with my claims incleding the settiement of the claims and ary neCceasary
investigations relating 1o the claims,

(i¥) investigating the sccident and/or my clakms;
mqummmmmmmwmmm eruguiries by me,

[iw) admenistering ey claims [inciuding the malling of correipondence, statements, IVOMES, MEPOITS OF NOtices to me,
which could irvolve diselature of certain personal data about me o bring about delivery of the same a3 well as on the
entenal cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v} complying with applcable law in administering, procsing, handling andfor dealing with my cams. jcolleclively the
“Purposes”)

(b)  all insarer(s) wivo have inured vehicke]s) invobeed in this accident and the Insurers’ laveyers/law fams, may/are permitted
m:ﬂm.w.dm-ﬂummmwmmwmrmﬁhmhpnm;m

fe} my Personal information may/can be disciosed by any of the Insurers snc/or GUA to their third party service provigers of
Winmmmﬁmlmmh“mﬂhﬁpﬂ'hmmmm!ﬂMMPwm

{d}  my Personal information will siso be collected and used 1o compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
veratigation and marnagement in present and sl future clsims.

(e} the information so collected under |d) above may be thared / disciousd:

(i} toall ivgurers and/or 3oy other third parties that assist in evaluating, iInvestigating, controlling or managing frawd,
wu—m-dmmmumwmmwmuIM¢

Ui} for complying with reguirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

= ¢ s r."/

Policyholder's Sgnature Driver's Sgnatude Eumcrmwim
Date & Time: 11F driver ia not the policyholder) Kama Lo
Date & Time: WRIC/FIN No.: fd‘*'*‘ﬂ]”ﬂ

Fage 3 of 13



Sketch Plan #2

SKETCH PLAN

i i A — S X6 H
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
e fly Y4e "il't-.tl Ao ta iad Ainie P A AL vy A Lt
_-.II -FII
"-."-t'l. lf L mv \ \:’:_, L 1 il L ca” | Ca k\- £ fi'““..... Iu*,;..-‘ri-flq.f -f-f .ﬁ.dl‘:_
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Ir'l il o o EFN wtn by Pedary” i Rt
4 }
DECLARATION

We declare the (oregoeng particulars sre True in every respecl.

/

S

R I i e
b 'll.—;, —_ — "i
Pobicyholdes ' Signaturn Dirwver + Sigdture
Diate & Time [if ciriwer is not the poloyhaolder|
Date & Time:

Meparting Centre Peisonnss Sgnature
Name; ) des
NRICFN NG Sfcre] ) "
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FASTECH AUTO PTE LTD
BLK1 KAKI BUKIT AVE &

#01-46/48/50 AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883
VEHICLE NO:SGH 8265A
ary PARTICULAR
1PCS REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING
1PCS REAR BACK DOOR
1PCS REAR SPARE TYRE OUTER COVER :
1PCS REAR SPARE TYRE INNER COVER o A
1PCS REAR SPARE TYRE BRACKET
1PCS REAR BUMPER
LABOUR CHARGES:

TO CHECK WIRING
TO DIMANTLE & REFIX SEAT REAR WINDSCREEN
TO SPRAY RUSF PROOFING

LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING & REPLACING PARTS
TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING

TO

$121.10
$1,6565.10
$1,550.10
£645.50
$299.80
$899.10
$5,170.70

$50.00 ~(
$120.00

$50.00 ~
$580.00 0/
$750.00 ( (7
$6.72070



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 4
LKK FHUEO CDHSUltantS PTE Ltd {Co.Reg MNo: 190607 198R)
54 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Qur File No: CC3/MSG19000121/USBNZ
Date: 16/01/2019
REFEREMNCE
:111“:::9 MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.  Policy No: 28989959SMA
Claimant ;
Vehicle No : SGHBZE5A Insured Vehicle No :  SJX8102K
Date of Loss:  30/12/2018 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: 581060
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SGHB265A
Make & Model: TOYOTA RUSH, 1.5 (A) Engine No: 3521602754
Reg. Date: 23/068/2006 (Man. Year: 2006) Chassis No: J2D0EDOD4480
Colour: Black Odometer: 195121 km
Engine Capacity: 1495 co
Market Value/New Car NIA
Price:
Sum Insured (S§): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/65R 16 Rear Tyre Size: 215/65R16
Front Left Side: Michelin & mm Rear Left Side: Michelin & mm
Front Right Side: Michelin 6 mm Rear Right Side: Michelin 6 mm
The abave values represent the remaining fyre ireads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 570,70 1,417 65 3,753.05 72.58
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,550.00 670.00 880.00 56.77
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) 6.720.70 2,087.65 4,633.05 68.94
Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 1,650.00
(S%) 6,720.70 1,650.00 5070.70 75.45
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S5) 470.45 115.50 354 .95 75.45
Nett Amount (S§) 7,191.15 1,765.50 542565 75.45
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 07/01/2019
Date Inspected: 03/01/2018 Inspected At: Fastech Auto Pte Ltd (HQ)
1 Kaki Bukit Ave B, #01-46/48/50
Autobay
Singapore 417883
Estimated Period of Repair: 4.0 days

Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA

Manager: Hiew May Fung

NOTE: This report represents aur findings af the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carred oul fo the besf of our

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRad) uster&fuseaction=g... 16/1/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

knawledge and abiity but any other fability under any other circumstances is hareby expressly excluded.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadj uster& fuseaction=g... 16/1/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS - B B
Reference

Part Souree: MREM-SG wversion: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 16 Jan 2019)

Parts: M1-SUV TOYOTA RUSH 1.5 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SGHB265A)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page

|Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

Mo. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING Not Necessary 121.10F *FL
2 1 “‘REAR BACK DOOR Repair 1,655.10F ~FL
3 1 *REAR SPARE TYRE OUTER COVER Cracked 1,550.10F *1,455.10FL
4 1 *REAR SPARE TYRE INNER COVER Cracked 645 50F “435 10FL
5 1 ‘REAR SPARE TYRE BRACKET Mot Necessary 299.80F *FL
6 1 *REAR BUMPER Mot Mecessary 899.10F *FL
F=Franchize parl L=ListhemDisc

Sub Total (S%) 5,170.70 1,890.20
- List Item Discount on L Items 0.00/25.00% (S%) 0.00 472 55

Total Parts (S§) 5,170.70 1,417.65

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox= MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 16/1/2019



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour Items

1 TO CHECK WIRING Mew 50.00 20.00

2 TO DISMANTLE & REFIX SEAT REAR WINDSCREEN New 120.00

3 TO SPRAY RUSF PROOFING New 50.00 -

4 LABOUR FOR PANEL BEATING & REPLACING PARTS Mew 580.00 300.00

5 TO PUTTY & SPRAY PAINTING Mew 750.00 350.00
Gross Labour Cost (S%) 1,550.00

670.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >
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